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Bid No:  RFQ 2019917 
Name of Bid:  Building Permitting and Inspection Services 
Post Date:  4/18/19 
Notice Post Time:  4:00 PM 
 
Q&A No.1 
 

1. Would Plans Examiners and Inspectors report to the MCSD Building Official or to the 
Building Official provided by the consultant?   MCSD Building Official 
 

2. Is there a TAB 5? Tab 5 is missing on Page 10 of the RFQ.  See Addendum No.1 
 

3. On Page 12 “Reference Form”, what is meant by “Project Dollar Value”?  Is it the 
“Contract” amount? Is it the sum of all “Projects” under that specific Contract?  Could you 
please clarify?  The contract amount. 

 


